To: (10)(2e) | (10)(2e) @mi)@minvws.nl]
Ce; (10)(2e) fll (10)2e) el (10)2e) [ (10)(2e) @minvws.nl]
From: (10)(2e) cojEt0zeR1012e)  (10)(2e)

Sent: Wed 9/2/2020 8:50:23 AM

Subject: FW: Informal EU minister VC on quarantine/testing and vaccines on 4September
Received: Wed 9/2/2020 8:50:24 AM

Discussion Paper Virtual meeting of EU Health Ministers 4 September2020....pdf
Technical Note Virtual meeting of EU Health Ministers 4 September2020.pdf

Deo INUEEINN

Hierbij hetEEpaper, nuttig voor eventuele dossieraanpassingen.
Mijn eerste beeld is dat dit geen aanpassingen in geannoteerde agenda-Kamerbrief vergt, delen jullie dat?
De brief kan eventueel nog aangepast..dan hoor ik graag zsm.

Van: EOIEDES @ minbuza.nl>

Verzonden: woensdag 2 september 2020 10:36

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Informal EU minister VC on quarantine/testing and vaccines on 4 September

From: .BRUEEU GES-1-EURRISIECIERL M@brue.auswaerti_ges—amt.de>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:30 AM
To: JIEEEEI ¢+ - seU JIEEESIll@ mia.gov.hu>; (10)(2e) B (0ee) @bg-permrep.cus; INCL
4 (10)(2e) GRS (10)2e) % (10)2e) EEINYEITLYSS (10)2e) % (10)2e) [N R) (10)(2e)
S (10)2e) FFOEE  oze B (102 [EINeRN (10)2e) B( k> (10)(2e)
s (10)(2e) @diplo.de>; MENFON <BUEEON @ moh.gov.cy>>; (10)(28)!‘-'ﬂ rpue.esteri.it>; (10)(2e) 012
(()ECYIN @ minbuza.nl>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @diplo.de> (10)(2e) 2 (10)(2e) DIOV.5i>;
(10)(2e) 4 (10)(2e) @msz.gov.pl>; S (10)(2e) @bmeia.gv.at>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @reper.maec.es>; ( (10)(2e) (10)(2e) Ddiplo.de>;
(10)2e) [ (10)(2e) (2e) 5 (10)2e)
(10)(2e) (10)(2e)

(10)2e) X

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(102e) B (10)2e) 3 (10)( <
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

Subject: Informal EU minister VC on quarantine/testing and vaccines on 4 September

rightfullv referred to the protocol followed by Berlin: Ministers through bilateral embassies first. But here we go in
Brussels....

Best,

Von: (10)(2e) dr. - BEU mfa.gov.hu
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 2. September 2020 10:22
An: .BRUEEU GES-1-EU f{ldlelHgies) (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) ; (10)(2e)
Betreff: RE: Informal EU minister VC on quarantine/testiung and vaccines on 4 September

Budapest just received it from the Botschaft, so it might be well the same in your case.
cs
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From: .BRUEEU GES-1-EU ({0 TgRINED] m_@brue.auswaerti_ges»amt,de>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:02 AM
To (10)(2e) 3 (10)(2e) ermrep.eu> (10)(2e) s (10)2e) @mvep.hr>
= (10)(2e) [GRSEIERGERIES (10)2e) & (10)2e) [@InERId  (10)(2e) : QOO @gov.si>; (10)(2e)
S (10)2e)  [CHTERNS (o)) 10102 ENETS  oxze) B (10)2e) (10)2e) B (10)2e) ERNReNEAES
sanita BB @rpue.esteri.it>; (10)(2e) S (10)(2e) @minbuza.nl> (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @diplo.de>; (10)(2e) S (10)(2e) @ gov.si>;| (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @msz.gov.pl>; EENETTFE) S (10)(2e) @bmeia.gv.at>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @reper.maec.es> (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) Desteri.it> (10)(2e) M>;
(10)(2e) QPO @ diplomatie.gouv.fr> (10)2e) R (1op2e) [E mfa.gov.lv>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) Dgov.mt> (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @ mae.etat.lu>EENENEN <BRCIEDBN @ rp-grece.be>;
E (10)(2e) Deu.mfa.lt>; P b (10)2e) [ERRERIE (102 & @reper-portugal.be>;
< (10)(2e) Ddfa.ie>;

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @formin.fi> ;MUY <SR EDEE @ minbuza.nl>; (10)(2e)
(oyee) B (0)ze) ®mzv.cz>; UGN dr. - BEU <BGRIEDNN® mia.zov.nu- [N

< (10)(2e) @mzv.sk>
Subject: AW: Informal EU minister VC on quarantine/testiung and vaccines on 4 September

(10)(2e)

as indicated yesterday in CWP: No distribution of backgorund documents so far, they follow asap.

Best,

(10)(ze)

von: [IEECETECINN (NCCTEO NN @ bo-permrep.eu]

Gesendet: Mittwoch, 2. September 2020 08:21
An: .BRUEEU GES-1-EU [{IVEONAUVEDN sl e

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
; Aleksandra Karamiteva; Vesela Vuchkova

VC on quarantine/testiung and vaccines on 4 September

Dear [{l)leS)]

At yesterday's Mertens the PRES apparently has announced that the discussion documents for the Friday VTC have been circulated

to attachés. Unfortunately | have not received anything up to know.
Since my capital is expecting them, as mentioned on several occasions, | would be really grateful for a clarification on your Mertens

statement and for the documents themselves.

Many thanks in advance!
Best regards,

(10)(ze)

---—--—- Original message -—-----

From: ".BRUEEU GEs-1-EURDIERNIDIEY

Date: Thu, 27 Aug 2020, 17:41
To:' (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @ mvep.hr>,

= (10)(2e) @gov.si>, (10)(2e)

' m@brue.auswaer‘tiges—amt»de>

(e CORN B @ diplobel.fed. be> IR EL I <MUEDE @ mfa.ce>,
<AL @ rpro.eus, (10)(2e) H (10)(2e) @bg-

permrep.eu>, ".BRUEEU GES-1-EURERICONRENIEOR <MEIEDON@brue.auswaertigesa e AUEO @ um.dk>,
@ moh.gov.cy> [HEEUER @ rpue. esteri.it>

j  (10)2e) = (10)(2e) @diplo.de> ITEIE<RUYIES) )
i (10)(2e) @diplo.de>, (10)(2e) ( ovV.Si>,

M e minbuza.ni>, (10)(2e) 4
(10)(2e) @ msz.gov.pl> (10)(2e) <D @ bmeia

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @reper.maec.es>, ' (10)(2e) = (10)(2e) Desteri.it>, (10)(2e)
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(10)2e) iplo. ' i : (UCERS DMl @m s gov.iv>,

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @mae.etat.lu>, (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) < (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) .hr> [T
i PSR GO @ formin. fi>, | SN @ minbuza.nl>,
(10)(2e) (@ dfa.ie>, IENUDICY) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
Subject: Informal EU minister VC on quarantine/testiung and vaccines on 4 September
Dear colleagues,

enclosed please find an invitation to an informal VC of EU health ministers on quarantineftesting and vaccines on 4 September
at 12:30 am. It will also be distributed through the German embassies in your capitals.

Best,
(10)(2e)
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